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From: PID/LEGCO
To: bc_51_16/LEGCO@LEGCO

Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 03:33PM
Subject: ry: FBECESH (REERZBEFEAISE) RENERE

History: % This message has been forwarded.

To: pid@legco.gov.hk

From: "HKSCS" <info@scs.org.hk>

Date: 01/12/2017 03:18PM

Subject: HEEUNICEEM (LEBXKZEMKFHIER) RRXNWERSE

BRI EERANEREESR

HEE2014F6 H25HENAERR (REBRZEMRAESR)  BEFIEEEGE RELESKZ
BEFfVEE - MEBRDESHAR - RASERREETRR - RMMESEIAS - stAXEREIIRRG
BER FIRENESKZEMNEREER -

HEREERERBTEEZR

FEUZEUFEZEGRRELBIER  BREMNRSES()ET "RE. B8P - WA "HIEEHE &
BB  RBEMZRETHZRMBTEBAGENER ESH#EARBESNS—7 - M&EB—7
BILEBE MR, - BITRBEETHTEMRENR - BRELECKINEAREERE -

AEREAERANERA THE L NER - B RIEXRCKLEBILIREERERNIK - REEHIER
ZEEREFI00EF1E - "N—REEE - RIERAREE  AEFBLUMITEBNRER RRERE
RFHES i/ ITUEESNREPR  BEXRESK -  ER - ERREA "HREL WEE - BESE
PUMEAEAEBRETHERIER - EENHCHRGAIRSESS - CLEAEERTEAERIN-B—4&
BREIREE - SIBUSREIEBRNES -

BEMCEE-EEBRERE  ERF-E-QERTENRESY - REN—-S—ERERG - R
BERBLEBYAEBMARS - EXPEELEFRT—REERGTE (1) IRULEHRE  BRAYE
TR REEDUSETROIR S -

BERZENTENAREERERM

AEEEMEEXRUEBREENTH  AMNEHEECEEE  YHERERE LABERE - (RESB
RZEBFHMEAIER) TEEMUIFEBHEEREREE  SES—EFESENARIERZA - BEEZ
BHUMERAR  FAEBERAEZE ATESELEERRBEASHK WARREFAE  FWWBEERET
BRI ARENE - MEETHMEE  T7THEREEE -
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1. @2http://www.americanvalues.org/search/item.php?id=81 -

Hong Kong Sex Culture Society Limited
Flat C, 3/F., Sui Sing Building,
202-204 Cheung Sha Wan Road,

Sham Shui Po, Kowloon.

TEL: 3165-1858 FAX: 3105-9656
URL: www.scs.org.hk

E-MAIL: info@scs.org.hk

FaceBook: http://www.facebook.com/hkscs
Blog: https://hkscsblog.wordpress.com/






